DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
US ARMY INSTALLATION MANAGEMENT COMMAND
HEADQUARTERS, UNITED STATES ARMY GARRISON, REDSTONE
4438 MARTIN ROAD
REDSTONE ARSENAL, ALABAMA 35898-5000

REPLY TO
ATTEh!TION OF

IMRE-PW 12 JuL 20t

MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD

SUBJECT: Appointment Order, Delegation of Signature Authority

1. Reference Army Regulation 25-50, paragraph 6-1, Preparing and Managing
Correspondence, 17 May 2013

2. The Environmental Management Division, Branch Chief or the Directorate of Public
Works, Deputy Director is given authorization to sign correspondence, reports, plans,
and records to meet the regulatory requirements of all environmental programs defined
in Army Regulation (AR) 200-1, Environmental Protection and Enhancement

13 December 2007.

3. Before signing, all correspondence will be reviewed carefully and no document will
be signed that is excluded by AR 200-1 from delegation authority.

4. My point of contact is Mr. Joey Skinner, Directorate of Public Works, 256-876-7980
or email joey.b.skinner.civ@mail.mil.

KE A. SM\TH
COL, AV
Commangding



